Jennifer Bock

From: Kimberly Martinson
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 4:31 PM
Subject: FW: Warriors and A's BOTH Have Home Games on April 5 -- Please distribute to tenants

Dear Members:

Please share this e-mail with your tenants. Tomorrow will be a very busy day for commuters as the Warriors
and A’s are BOTH having home games.

Visit www.tmasfconnects.org for real-time traffic conditions, transit and paratransit alternatives and other

commute assistance services.
Thank you,

Kimberly B. Martinson, CAE
Chief Executive Officer

TMASF Connects

kmartinson@tmasfconn.ects.org

www.tmasfconnects.org

P: 415.392.0210

F: 415.392.0224

180 Montgomery Street
Suite 2360

San Francisco CA 94104

*TMAGSEF reserves the right to cancel or modify the prizes and conditions for winning without notice.

From: Golden State Warriors [mailto:info@warriors-email.com]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 2:01 PM

To: Kimberly Martinson

Subject: Warriors and A's BOTH Have Home Games on April 5

» ANNOUNCEMENT

@{A WARRIORS




A HEAVY TRAFFIC & JpVso™

PARKING ADVISORY

ARRIVE EARLY, PUBLICTRANSIT 15 RECOMMENDED.

VITITTTTIITTTIITTITTITITITIITITITIIIIF

The NBA Champion Golden State Warriors and the Oakland A’s will host concurrent
home games on Tuesday, April 5, at Oracle Arena and the O.co Coliseum. Fans
should expect traffic delays through the start of both games with the A’s-White Sox
first pitch at 7:05 p.m. and the Warriors tip-off against the Timberwolves at 7:30 p.m.

Parking lots are expected to fill quickly, so fans are encouraged to arrive as early as
possible or to make use of public transportation. All Warriors parking passes will be
honored.

For traffic and parking updates, please tune into the Warriors pregame broadcast on
KNBR 1050 and/or KGO 810.

EVERY PLAYER. EVERY JERSEY. FOR EVERY FAN.
™= AVAILABLE NOW

This email was sent by: Golden State Warriors
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